From:  Florio, Michel Peter

Sent: 4/26/2012 6:20:05 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Drumroll please... PG&E is #1 on the Diversitylnc Regional Utilities List

Yes, and well deserved! Now the challenge is to get all those diverse and talented people pulling in the
same direction! Mike

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Thu 4/26/2012 7:55 AM

To: Florio, Michel Peter

Subject: FW: Drumroll please... PG&E is #1 on the DiversityInc Regional Utilities List

FYT - given all the other news, something better to be known for.

From; Ibardolasa, Joyce
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 6:55 PM
To: Earley Jr., Anthony; Johns, Christopher; Simon, John; Harper III, William; Bell, Des; Shim, Gun; Kerr, Joan;

Garre,ﬁ—EZLz—Emeﬁ—i' reg S.; Frizzell, Roger; Ramirez, Kathy; Ow, Ed; Chu, Amy; Coyle, Michael _Disne
Tyler Redacted umban, Angela; Sweeney, Barbi L.; Baron,Ananda T - Waichhart Stacy E;
\Raiﬂt Rose, Sharon; Olson, Ryan; Tong, Amy; Shoman, Amani; Redacted Mok, Elton Mok,
Elton Mok, Elton:|Redacted
Ce: |Redacted | Leder, StevdRedacted
[Redacted ' [Guerrero, Lindy; Fernandez

Mijares, Maritess V
Subject: Drumroll please... PG&E is #1 on the DiversityInc Regional Utilities List

And #7 on the Supplier Diversity list!

Congratulations and THANK YOU to everyone for your dedicated work that made this
possible. The lists were revealed tonight and are already up on the Diversitylnc website. CA
utilities are the top three (PG&E, Sempra, SCE, National Grid and Ameren). PG&E was #2 in
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2011. Great to be in the top spot at last!

It takes the contribution and commitment of everyone to keep us moving forward on our
diversity and inclusion journey. Getting to #1 on this list required the efforts of all of our teams
and many more, too many to name individually. Please pass this along to your teams and
celebrate!

Thanks, Joyce

hitp://diversityine.com/2012-diversityine-top-50/the-2012-diversityine-top-5-regional-utilities/

hitp://diversitvine.com/2012-diversityinc-top-50/the-2012-diversitvine-top-10-companies-for-
supplier-diversity/

Joyce Ibardolasa

Director, Performance and Inclusion
Office: 415-973-8064

Cell: 415-407-2835

Email: jxiS@pge.com

SB GT&S 0569548


http://diversityinc.com/2012-diversityinc-top-50/the-2012-diversityinc-top-5-regional-utilities/
http://diversityinc.com/2012-diversityinc-top-5Q/the-2012-diversityinc-top-10-companies-for-
mailto:jxi5@pge.com

